Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 3, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Lord, David (Ext.)

Cc: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel
{SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Urgent request: Indigenous procurement in response to COVID

Let's say 11am

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 3, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>

Subject:

Re: Urgent request: Indigenous procurement in response to COVID

Got it. What time tomorrow do you need this?

David

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2020, at 1:14 PM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
wrote:

Yes, the information requested below is not included in the QP card.
Tristan
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2020, at 12:53, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov(@canada.ca>
wrote:

Elliott/Tristan — could you please confirm?

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 3, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <bovyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
<joel.tallerico@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Urgent request: Indigenous procurement in response to COVID
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Hi Boyan,

There was a QP card on Indigenous Procurement prepared and sent this morning. Could
you please confirm that this is in additional to this QP card?

Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca]
Sent: June 3, 2020 12:50 PM

To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Elliott Lockington <Elliott.Lockington @canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Joel Tallerico <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: Urgent request: Indigenous procurement in response to COVID
Importance: High

David --

Could you please request that the Department prepare a synthesis of existing and
planned initiatives to procure supplies in response to the COVID crisis from Indigenous
businesses? This is required for QP prep tomorrow morning.

Please include:

Names of suppliers if they are already public

Products which have been procured from Indigenous businesses

Description of how such suppliers would be involved in future procurements (e.g.,
yesterday Arianne mentioned that PB is considering an Indigenous stream for the
upcoming face shields and disposable face mask RFPs)

Any other relevant information.

Elliott, Tristan — please add any further context or guidelines.

Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada



